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Thanks Jane for the update.

From: J. Pyle [mailto:pyb@earthlink.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 4:39 PM

To: markl@cegroupinc.com

Cc: Lynn Richardson

Subject: Re: Williams Tract, Bynum Ridge Road

Mark--

This tract appears to be part of what was originally the B. G. Lambeth home place (over 500 acres). The parcel is
only 90 acres and the proposed subdivision cuts down that acreage still farther. If any evidence of former occupation is
discovered as further surveys are made, we would very much appreciate the opportunity to photograph it.

Another interesting note in an earlier deed (K-J, p. 23) reserves for ten years the right to take and use rocks and
stone from the property. We would also be interested to document any evidence of this, such as rock piles or
excavation.

The Chatham County Historical Association appreciates your sensitivity to the preservation of local history.
- Jane Pyle

————— Original Message —-

From: Mark Ashness

To: pyb@earthlink.net

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 2:20 PM
Subject: Williams Tract, Bynum Ridge Road

Jane: This was the other parcel we spoke about this morning.
The parcel # is 0002048

The pin # is 9763 00 38 1356

We are not aware of any structures on the property. We will be submitting to the County at the end of the week for a

Planning Board meeting on March 7. Please review and furnish any comments to Lynn Richardson and myself prior
to the meeting.

Both of these projects are 5 AC lot projects.

Thanks for your help.

Mark Ashness, PE ASLA
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